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October 6, 2011

Mr. Brian Jones

Campaign Finance Analysts
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

ID Number: C00407080
Reference: Mid-Year Report (01/01/2011-06/30/11)

Dear Mr. Jones:

In response to your letter dated September 22, 2011, regarding the above-referenced report, Gentiva Health Services
Inc./GentivaPAC has submitted an amended report in its entirety today, October 6, 2011. The amended report corrects two
entries that were incorrectly disclosed in the 2011 Mid Year Report. The 2011 Mid Year Report inadvertently listed a
contribution to Bill Nelson for a primary election when it should have been listed for general election; and it

incorrectly listed a $1,000 contribution to David Lee Camp as being for an election in the year 1000 instead of 2012.
The amendments to the 2011 Mid Year Report are listed below:

Recipient NameDateAmountElectionReport

Bill Nelson for US Senate 3/24/11$3,000.00G20122011 Mid Year

David Lee Camp6/23/11$1,000.00G2012 2001 Mid Year

If you should have any questions or if further clarification is needed, please don?t hesitate to contact me at
516-746-8013 x228.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Elizabeth Casalino
Executive Assistant




